
 
 
 
                     
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

KEY VOCABULARY 

Deutsch English Deutsches Beispiel English Example 
getrennt separated Meine Großeltern sind jetzt getrennt. My grandparents are now separated. 
heiraten to marry [see tenses] Wenn ich älter bin, möchte ich heiraten. When I’m older, I want to get married. 

ledig single, unmarried Ich will ledig bleiben. I want to stay single. 
leider unfortunately Leider habe ich keine Geschwister. Unfortunately I have no siblings. 

sich ärgern (über) to get annoyed (about) Ich ärgere mich nie über meine Familie. I never get annoyed about my family. 
die Beziehung (-en) relationship Ich habe eine gute Beziehung mit ihr.  I have a good relationship with her. 

auskommen (mit) to get on (with) [see tenses] Ich komme sehr schlecht mit ihm aus. I get on really badly with him. 
beschreiben to describe Kannst du deine Familie beschreiben? Can you describe your family? 
die Ehe (-n) marriage Wie findest du die Ehe? How do you find marriage? 
geschieden divorced Meine Eltern sind leider geschieden. My parents are unfortunately divorced. 

die Freundschaft (-en) friendship Freundschaft ist mir wichtig. Friendship is important to me. 
auf die Nerven gehen to get on one’s nerves Mein Stiefbruder geht mir auf die Nerven. My stepbrother gets on my nerves. 

das Verhältnis (-se) relationship Mein Verhältnis mit meinem Vater ist gut. My relationship with my father is good. 
verheiratet married Mein Onkel ist nicht verheiratet. My uncle is not married. 

verlobt engaged (to someone) Meine Mutter ist verlobt! My mother is engaged! 
sich streiten to argue Wir streiten uns immer. We always argue. 

sich verstehen (mit) to get on (with) [see tenses] Ich verstehe mich gut mit meiner Tante. I get on well with my aunt. 
wichtig important Die Ehe ist mir äußerst wichtig. Marriage is extremely important to me. 

zufrieden content, happy Ich bin im Moment ledig aber zufrieden. I am currently single but happy. 
zusammen together Wir wohnen seit zwei Jahren zusammen. We have been living together for two years. 

KEY VERBS and TENSES 

Verb Past Perfect Present Future Past Imperfect Conditional 

auskommen (mit) 
to get on (with) 

Ich bin gut mit ihr 
ausgekommen. 

I (have) got on well 
with her. 

Ich komme gut mit 
meiner Schwester 

aus. 
I get/am getting on 

well with my nan. 

Ich werde sehr gut 
mit meinem Bruder 

auskommen. 
I will get on really 

well with my brother. 

Ich kam gut mit ihm 
aus. 

I got on well with 
him. 

Ich würde nicht gut 
mit meiner Mutter 

auskommen. 
I would not get on 

well with my mother. 

heiraten  
to marry 

Ich habe meinen 
Freund geheiratet. 
I (have) married my 

(boy)friend. 

Ich heirate meine 
Verlobte. 

I marry/am marring 
my fiancée. 

Ich werde meinen 
Verlobte heiraten. 

I will marry my 
fiancé. 

Ich heiratete meine 
Freundin. 

I married my 
(girl)friend. 

Ich würde bald 
heiraten. 

I would soon marry. 

sich verstehen 
(mit) 

to get on (with) 

Ich habe mich gut 
mit ihm verstanden. 
I (have) got on well 

with him. 

Ich verstehe mich 
sehr gut mit meinem 

Opa. 
I get/am getting on 
really well with my 

grandpa. 

Ich werde mich nicht 
sehr gut mit meiner 
Famile verstehen. 

I will not get on very 
well with my family. 

Ich verstand mich 
sehr gut mit ihr. 

I got on really well 
with her. 

Ich würde mich gar 
nicht gut mit meinem 

Mann verstehen. 
I would not get on 
very well at all with 

my husband. 

wohnen 
to live 

Ich habe in einer 
Großstadt gewohnt. 
I (have) lived in a big 

city. 

Ich wohne jetzt in 
Sheffield. 

I live/am living now 
in Sheffield. 

Ich werde später mit 
Freunden wohnen. 

I will live with 
friends later. 

Ich wohnte früher in 
York. 

I lived previously in 
York. 

Ich würde nie mit 
Kindern wohnen. 
I would never live 

with children. 

1.1 – Relationships with 
family and friends 

AIMS 
� Stating information about your family and pets 
� Describing your family relationship 
� Conjugating regular verbs in the present tense 
� Conjugating irregular verbs in the present tense 
� Conjugating reflexive verbs in the present tense 

FANCY PHRASES 
Er/Sie geht mir auf den Wecker! He/She gets on my nerves.  
Ich habe die Nase voll von meiner I’m fed up with my sister/my 
   Schwester/meinem Bruder.    brother 
Ich kann ihn/sie nicht leiden! I can’t stand him/her! 
Wir sind dicke Freunde.  We are close friends. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

       
    
    
      
        

KEY GRAMMAR 
Using “haben” and “sein” in the present tense 
The verbs “haben” (to have) and “sein” (to be) are key verbs to 
know. They are irregular (or “strong”) verbs, so they don’t follow 
the usual pattern. These need to be learnt by heart. 
 

“haben” (to have) “sein” (to be) 
ich habe  ich bin 
du hast  du bist 
er/sie/es/man hat er/sie/es/man ist 
wir haben  wir sind 
ihr habt  ihr seid 
Sie haben  Sie sind 
sie haben  sie sind 

Using regular and irregular verbs in the present tense 
Regular verbs, e.g. “wohnen” (to live), follow the same pattern. 
Take the stem and add the endings below. 
 

Irregular verbs use the same endings, but the vowel sound in the 
stem changes. Sometimes you add an umlaut, e.g. “fahren” (to 
travel), sometimes the vowel changes, e.g. “geben” (to give), and 
sometimes you add an extra vowel, e.g. “sehen” (to see). 
 

Pronoun wohnen fahren geben  sehen  
ich I wohne fahre gebe sehe 
du you [inf. sing.] wohnst fährst gibst siehst 
er/sie/es/man 
he/she/it/one wohnt fährt gibt sieht 

wir we wohnen fahren geben sehen 
ihr you [inf. pl.] wohnt fahrt gebt seht 
Sie you [form.] wohnen fahren geben sehen 
sie they wohnen fahren geben sehen 

 

Using reflexive verbs in the present tense 
These verbs have an extra part, called the reflexive pronoun, 
which relates to the person of the verb. For example, “sich 
waschen” (to get/have a wash): 
 

ich wasche mich  wir waschen uns 
du wäschst dich  ihr wascht euch 
er/sie/es/man wäscht sich sie/Sie waschen sich  
 

Other reflexive verbs follow the same pattern: 
Ich kümmere mich um...  I look after… 
Er interessiert sich für…   He is interested in… 
 



 
 
 
                     
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

KEY VOCABULARY 

Deutsch English Deutsches Beispiel English Example 
allein alone Ich will nicht später allein wohnen. I don’t want to live alone. 

heiraten [see tenses] to get married Mein Bruder wird nächsten Sommer heiraten. My brother will get married next summer. 
in Ordnung fine, OK Das findet mein Vater nicht in Ordnung. My dad is not OK with that. 

wahrscheinlich probably Wir werden uns wahrscheinlich trennen.   We will probably separate. 
anders different(ly) Ich sehe die Situation aber anders. But I see the situation differently. 

dagegen against Meine Mutter ist aber total dagegen. But my mother is completely against that. 
die Hochzeit (-en) wedding Die Hochzeit muss nicht teuer sein. The wedding must not be expensive. 

dauern to last Die Ehe meiner Eltern dauerte 10 Jahre. My parents‘ marriage lasted 10 years. 
verlieren [see tenses] to lose Leider habe ich das Vertrauen verloren. Unfortunately, I lost confidence. 

alleinstehend single Alleinstehende Eltern sind bewundernswert. Single parents are admirable. 
sich scheiden lassen to get divorced Vor zwei Jahren ließen sie sich scheiden. Two years ago, they got divorced. 

brauchen to need Ich brauche keinen Partner, um froh zu sein. I don’t need a partner to be happy. 
der Streit (-e) argument Es gab früher viele Streite. There were previously many arguments. 

die Gesellschaft (-en) society Wir haben jetzt eine humanere Gesellschaft. We now have a more humane society. 
suchen [see tenses]  to look for Ich suche mir eine Verlobte. I’m looking for a fiancée. 

sich trennen  to separate Meine Eltern haben sich neulich getrennt. My parents recently separated.  
sich freuen auf [see tenses] to look forward to Ich freue mich nicht auf meiner Hochzeit. I’m not looking forward to my wedding. 

altmodisch old-fashioned Die Ehe ist heutzutage ganz altmodisch. Marriage is quite old-fashioned these days. 
ehrlich honest Meine Frau muss ehrlich sein. My wife must be honest. 

bestimmt definite(ly) Ich werde bestimmt ledig bleiben. I will definitely stay single. 

KEY VERBS and TENSES 

Verb Past Perfect Present Future Past Imperfect Conditional 

heiraten 
to get married 

Ich habe vor drei 
Jahren geheiratet. 

I (have) got married 
three years ago. 

Ich heirate bald! 
I get/am getting 

married soon! 

Ich werde im 
Sommer heiraten. 

I will get married in 
summer. 

Ich heiratete als ich 
nur zwanzig war. 

I got married when I 
was just twenty. 

Ich würde 
idealerweise eines 
Tages heiraten. 

I would ideally get 
married one day. 

verlieren 
to lose 

Ich habe leider meine 
Frau verloren. 

I (have) lost my wife 
unfortunately. 

Ich verliere 
regelmäßig die 

Nerven. 
I regularly lose my 

nerve. 

Ich werde diesmal 
meine Partnerin nicht 

verlieren. 
I will not lose my 
partner this time. 

Ich verlor die 
Beherrschung. 

I lost my temper. 

Ich würde nie die 
Herrschaft verlieren. 
I would never lose 

control. 

suchen 
to look for 

Ich habe mir eine 
Partnerin gesucht. 

I (have) looked for a 
partner. 

Ich suche mir kein 
Partner. 

I am not looking for 
a partner. 

Ich werde mir ein 
Verhältnis suchen. 
I will look for a 

relationship. 

Ich suchte mir einen 
netten Mann. 

I looked for a nice 
husband. 

Ich würde eine lange 
Zeit suchen. 

I would look for a 
long time. 

sich freuen auf 
to look forward to 

Ich habe mich darauf 
nicht gefreut. 
I did not look 

forward to that. 

Ich freue mich auf 
der Hochzeit. 

I look/am looking 
forward to the 

wedding. 

Ich werde mich auf 
diesem Lebensstil 

freuen. 
I will look forward 

to this lifestyle. 

Ich freute mich auf 
der Feier. 

I looked forward to 
the party. 

Ich würde mich 
darauf nicht freuen. 

I would not look 
forward to that. 

1.2 Marriage and 
partnership 

AIMS 
� Stating information about partnerships 
� Using adjectives to describe people well 
� Explaining your opinion on marriage 
� Using comparatives and superlative 

adjectives accurately 

 

FANCY PHRASES 
  Es kriselt in ihrer Ehe.   Their marriage is in trouble. 
  Wir sitzen schon in der Tinte! We’re in a mess right now! 
  Ich bin bis über beide Ohren verliebt. I’m head over heels in love.  
Werden wir die Hochzeitsglocken läuten  Will we hear wedding bells  
 hören?         ringing? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

       
    
    
      
        

KEY GRAMMAR 
Using adjectives to describe people and things 
Using more interesting adjectives can add a lot to your  
work. If you put the adjective before the noun,  
remember to add the correct endings to the adjectives. 
 

 Masculine Feminine Neuter 
Subject 
(nominative) 

der neue 
Mann 

die beste 
Freundin 

das weiße 
Kleid 

Direct object 
(accusative) 

den neuen 
Mann 

die beste 
Freundin 

das weiße 
Kleid 

Subject 
(nominative) 

ein neuer 
Mann 

eine beste 
Freundin 

ein weißes 
Kleid 

Direct object 
(accusative) 

einen neuen 
Mann 

eine beste 
Freundin 

ein weißes 
Kleid 

 

Using the future tense 
Form the future tense with the correct present tense form of 
werden with the infinitive of the other verb you’re using at the 
end of the clause.  

• Ich werde in zwei Jahren heiraten. 
 I will marry in two years. 

 
• Er wird sich eine Wohnung suchen. 
 He will look for a flat. 

 
• Wir werden auch später Kinder haben. 
 We will also have children later. 

Using comparative and superlative adjectives 
You can use adjectives in the comparative and superlative forms 
to compare things. Generally, the rule is to add ~er to form the 
comparative and ~st for the superlative: 

• wichtig   wichtiger   wichtigs… 
• klein   kleiner   kleinst… 

 
Single-syllable in which the vowel is a, o, or u, also have an 
umlaut on the vowel in the comparative and superlative: 

• groß   größer    größt… 
• lang   länger   längst… 

 
Remember to add the appropriate endings when using these 
forms before a noun, e.g. meine ältere Schwester; der schönste 
Tag, die beste Freundin, mein neuerer Mann… 
 
 
 
 
 


